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Dear Mr Boland

Re: Withdrawal by Wickiow County Council of Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation
application in respect of Fassaroe 3C

| am to refer to your letter of 30 November 2018, notifying the Agency of your withdrawal of the
above referenced Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application.

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above referenced
Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application. That being the case, it is no longer the
function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to the above
application.

In relation to your refund request the Agency will be in contact in due course.

Yours sincerely
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Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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